

The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007

Meeting Minutes

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Barry S. Grodenchik, Chair Members: Joseph C. Borelli, Justin L. Brannan, Andrew Cohen, Costa G. Constantinides, Mark Gjonaj, Andy L. King, Peter A. Koo, Francisco P. Moya, Eric A. Ulrich and James G. Van Bramer

Monday, June 25, 2018

11:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Roll Call

Present: Grodenchik, Borelli, Brannan, Cohen, Constantinides, Gjonaj, King, Koo, Moya,

Ulrich and Van Bramer

Other Council Members Attending: Richards and Williams

T2018-2070 Oversight - How to Protect the City's Beaches from Increased

Erosion.

Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript

This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript

This Oversight was Filed, by Committee

Int 0988-2018

A Local Law in relation to the naming of 95 thoroughfares and public places, Firefighter William E. Woodlon Place, Borough of Manhattan, 111th Street Old Timers Way, Borough of Manhattan, Joseph Calabria Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mill Street Synagogue/Gershom Mendes Seixas Way, Borough of Manhattan, Sgt. John McCormick Street, Borough of the Bronx, Mary Vallati Place, Borough of the Bronx, AKTINA FM Way, Borough of Queens, Frank and Doris Bell Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sarah and Michoel Behrman Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Special Agent Edwin R. Woodriffe Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sofia Vinokurov & Mark Rakhman Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Rabbi Dr. Eli B. Greenwald Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Lester's Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Police Officer Leon Fox Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Specialist Rasheed Sahib Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bishop John L. Smith Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Joanne Webb-Dixon Way, Borough of the Bronx, ILL. RTE. REV. IDUS A. NUNN SR. PLACE, Borough of the Bronx, Sandra Tremble Way, Borough of the Bronx, Detective Joseph G. Lemm Way, Borough of the Bronx, William J. Madonna Way, Borough of the Bronx, Joe Blandino Way, Borough of the Bronx, Blanche Comras Rifkin Way, Borough of the Bronx, Ahmadiyya Way, Borough of Queens, Armenia Way, Borough of Queens, Bayside Hills 9/11 Memorial Way, Borough of Queens, Forest Park Memorial Drive, Borough of Queens, FDNY Paramedic Lt. Mario Bastidas Way, Borough of Queens, Muhammad Ali Way, Borough of Manhattan, Mary Audrey Gallagher Way, Borough of Queens, Lucy and Lenny Cecere Way, Borough of Manhattan, Andy "Pops" King Jr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Sandra Gresham Way, Borough of the Bronx, Walter Becker Way, Borough of Queens, Ida B. Wells Place, Borough of Brooklyn, American Hero Sergeant Roshain E. Brooks Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Joseph L. Cugini Way, Borough of Staten Island, SPC Marcus Brown Way, Borough of Staten Island, Edward Colucci Way, Borough of Staten Island, Ret. NYPD Capt. Carmine Cantalino Way, Borough of Staten Island, Edgar Meekins Way, Borough of Staten Island, John V. LaFemina Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mario R. Ariemma Way, Borough of Staten Island, George Kaye Katsoris Candy Man Way, Borough of Staten Island, Firefighter Thomas Patrick Phelan Marine Pilot, Borough of Brooklyn, Sue Amendola Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Zanu G. Simpson Way, Borough of Queens, Mother Coreania H. Carter Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Julius C. Carter Way, Borough of Queens, Nicholas Pennetti Way, Borough of Queens, Patrick Beckles Way, Borough of

Queens, Lynda McDougald Way, Borough of Queens, Randy "Bubba" Nelson McGhee Place, Borough of Manhattan, New York Rens Court, Borough of Manhattan, Fannie Pennington Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ruby Dee Place, Borough of Manhattan, Ossie Davis Way, Borough of Manhattan, Michael Lancaster Way, Borough of Manhattan, Valerie M. Orridge, R.N. Way, Borough of Manhattan, Apostle William Brown Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jimmy Breslin Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jack Rudin Way, Borough of Manhattan, Avellar G. Hansley Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Rev. Freddie Brunswick Way, Borough of Queens, Joseph Papp Way, Borough of Manhattan, Isaiah "Obie" Bing Way, Borough of Manhattan, Luís Días Way, Borough of Manhattan, Bishop Arnulfo Romero Way, Borough of Manhattan, Normandía Maldonado Way, Borough of Manhattan, Pamela North Way, Borough of Manhattan, Carmen Giorgina Acosta-Cruz Way, Borough of Manhattan, Rafael Corporán de los Santos Way, Borough of Manhattan, John Brian Murtaugh Way, Borough of Manhattan, Samuel A. Browne, Sr. Way, Borough of Staten Island, Monsignor James J. Dorney Way, Borough of Manhattan, Beulah Sanders Way, Borough of Manhattan, The Chantels Hit Record "Maybe", Borough of the Bronx, Officer Thomas P. Ruotolo Corner, Borough of the Bronx, Archbishop Anthony R. Monk Sr. Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Miosotis Familia Way, Borough of the Bronx, Lynn Wonsang Way, Borough of the Bronx, Emmanuel Mensah Way, Borough of the Bronx, US Navy Seaplane Division One Way, Borough of Queens, Shri Prakash Gossai Marg Way, Borough of Queens, Maria Thomson Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Lawrence E. Lynch Memorial Triangle, Borough of Queens, James J. Frawley Way, Borough of Queens, Murray Fox Way, Borough of Queens, Alexander M. Bing Place. Borough of Queens, Tibet Way, Borough of Queens, Toussaint L'Overture Boulevard, Borough of Brooklyn, Firefighter William J. Gormley Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Vito Marcantonio Lucky Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Samuel Simpson Way Borough of the Bronx, Samuel Simpson Way, Borough of the Bronx and the repeal of sections 10, 25, 27, 35 and 52 of local law number 237 for the year 2017, section 22 of local law number 110 for the year 2017, section 12 of local law number 45 for the year 2017 and section 7 of local law number 68 for the year 2001.

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 988, Int. No. 988, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 988, Int. No. 988, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 11 - Grodenchik, Borelli, Brannan, Cohen, Constantinides, Gjonaj, King, Koo, Moya, Ulrich and Van Bramer

Res 0423-2018

Resolution ceremonially designating Flatbush Brooklyn, within the boundaries of East 16th Street, Parkside Avenue, Brooklyn Avenue, Avenue H and Church Avenue, as "Little Haiti".

Attachments: Res. No. 423, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript

This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

Attachments: Res. No. 423, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript

A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 11 - Grodenchik, Borelli, Brannan, Cohen, Constantinides, Gjonaj, King, Koo, Moya, Ulrich and Van Bramer